## STRING CLASSES

- Violin
- Viola

Classical Guitar

Cello

- Ukulele
- String Bass
- Harp
- String Ensembles

## **AGE CATEGORIES**

Unless specifically stated otherwise, age categories for local festival entry are:

Pre Junior 8 years and under Senior 18 years and under Junior 11 years and under Advanced 30 years and under

Intermediate 14 years and under

## PROVINCIAL FESTIVAL ELIGIBILITY

Performers of Junior age and above, who have entered **2** or more classes, performing suitable repertoire, are eligible for recommendation to the Provincial Festival finals by Local Festival adjudicators.

## **NATIONAL FESTIVAL ELIGIBILITY**

Please see our National Festival Classes section of the syllabus for details of the requirements for National Festival eligibility.

#### **NEW PATHWAYS THIS YEAR:**

#### Solo Performance

Eligible orchestral <u>Strings</u> or <u>Classical Guitar</u> soloists may be recommended by our adjudicator(s) to perform in the **National Music Festival**, provided they have entered the appropriate NF level class at their Local Festival.

There are 3 routes for soloists to take through to the National Festival:

Directly from the Local Festival (Kings, Queens, East Prince, or West Prince):

1. Non-Competitive Education Stream (ages 18 and under, performing Grade 4-7 level repertoire)

From the Provincial Festival finals:

- 2. Developing Artists Stream (ages 18 and under, performing Grade 4-7 level repertoire)
- 3. Emerging Artists Stream (ages 30 and under performing Advanced level repertoire)

Each of these streams has its own class, starting at the Local Festival level.

#### **Ensemble Performance**

Eligible <u>Chamber Ensembles</u> and <u>Orchestras</u> may be recommended to **National Music Festival Ensemble Classes** (recorded stream) by the adjudicator(s) at the Provincial finals.

Ensembles wishing to be eligible for National Festival recommendation <u>MUST</u> enter the appropriate class in their Local Festival.

# **Contents**

STRING CLASSES	1
VIOLIN CLASSES	4
Group Taught Violin Solo Classes	4
Violin Solos with Age Restrictions	4
VIOLIN - MASTERWORK CLASSES	5
Violin - Unaccompanied Bach	5
Violin - Baroque	5
Violin - Classical	5
Violin - Romantic	5
Violin - Early 20th Century	
Violin - Contemporary (1950-present)	5
Violin - Canadian	5
Violin - Concerto	6
Violin - Sonata	_
Violin - String Solo	
Violin - Recital Class	
Violin - Traditional String Solo	
VIOLIN - GRADED SOLO CLASSES	
Violin – Graded Study Classes	
Violin - Solo Sight Reading Classes	
Violin - Solo Quick Study Classes	9
VIOLA CLASSES	
Group Taught Viola Solo Classes	
Viola Solos with Age Restrictions	
VIOLA - MASTERWORK CLASSES	
Viola - Unaccompanied Bach	
Viola - Baroque	
Viola - Classical	
Viola - Romantic	
Viola - Early 20th Century	
Viola - Contemporary (1950-present)	
Viola - Canadian	
Viola - Concerto	
Viola - Sonata	
Viola - String Solo	
Viola - Recital Class	
Viola - Traditional String Solo	
VIOLA - GRADED SOLO CLASSES	
Viola - Graded Study Classes	
Viola - Solo Sight Reading Classes	
Viola - Solo Quick Study Classes	
CELLO CLASSES	
Group Taught Cello Solo Classes	
Cello Solos with Age Restrictions	
CELLO - MASTERWORK CLASSES	
Cello - Unaccompanied Bach	
Cello - Baroque	
Cello - Classical	
Cello - Romantic	
Cello - Early 20th Century	
Cello -Contemporary (1950-present)	
Cello – Canadian	
Cello - Concerto	18

Cello - Sonata	18
Cello - String Solo	19
Cello - Recital Class	19
Cello - Traditional String Solo	19
CELLO - GRADED SOLO CLASSES	20
Cello - Graded Study Classes	
Cello - Solo Sight Reading Classes	21
Cello - Solo Quick Study Classes	21
String Bass Classes	22
Group Taught Bass Solo Classes	22
Bass Solos with Age Restrictions	22
String Bass - Masterwork Classes	
String Bass - Unaccompanied Bach	23
String Bass - Baroque	23
String Bass - Classical	23
String Bass - Romantic	23
String Bass - Early 20th Century	23
String Bass - Contemporary (1950-present)	23
String Bass - Canadian	23
String Bass - Concerto	24
String Bass - Sonata	24
String Bass - String Solo	
String Bass - Recital Class	25
String Bass - Traditional String Solo	25
String Bass - Graded Solo Classes	
String Bass - Graded Study Classes	26
String Bass - Solo Sight Reading Classes	27
String Bass - Solo Quick Study Classes	27
STRING ENSEMBLES	28
String Groups – Duets	28
String Groups – Trios	28
String Groups – Quartet	28
String Orchestras	29
String Orchestra	
School String Orchestra	29
School Orchestra	29
CLASSICAL GUITAR SOLO CLASSES	30
Classical Guitar Solo - Renaissance	30
Classical Guitar Solo - Baroque	30
Classical Guitar Solo - Classical	
Classical Guitar Solo - Early 20 <sup>th</sup> Century (1900 – 1949)	30
Classical Guitar Solo - Contemporary (1950 – Present)	30
UKULELE CLASSES	31
HARD CLASSES	32

## **Violin Classes**

### **Information applying to ALL Violin Classes**

#### (additional information may be specified for each category below)

- Performers wishing to be eligible for Provincial or National Festivals should read the information at the beginning of the "Strings" syllabus above and enter the appropriate classes.
- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase.
- Performers must not perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form

First Year of Study

Minimum RCM Grade 2

- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.
- Performers must enter classes at the grade level at which they are currently studying.

#### **Group Taught Violin Solo Classes**

Class 3000 First Year of Study
Class 3002 Under 3 years of Study

#### **Violin Solos with Age Restrictions**

Pre-Junior	Violin Solo - 8 Years and Under
Class 3003	5 years and under

Class 3003	5 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3004	5 years and under	
Class 3005	6 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3006	6 years and under	
Class 3007	7 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3008	7 years and under	
Class 3009	8 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3010	8 years and under	

#### Junior Violin Solo - 11 Years and Under

9 years and under

Class 3014

Class 3019

0.000 00= .	5 7 5 611 611 611 611	
Class 3015	9 years and under	
Class 3016	10 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3017	10 years and under	
Class 3018	11 years and under	First Year of Study

#### Intermediate Violin Solo - 14 Years and Under

11 years and under

Class 3020	12 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 3
Class 3021	13 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 4
Class 3022	14 years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3023	14 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 5

#### Senior Violin Solo - 18 Years and Under

Class 3025	15 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 6
Class 3026	16 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 7
Class 3027	18 Years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3028	18 Years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 8

#### **Additional Information:**

- Group-taught classes need not name selection on the entry form.
- The piece must be announced by the performer before performance.

#### **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction
- Students may only play in **one** age restriction class

## **Violin - Masterwork Classes**

#### **Violin - Unaccompanied Bach**

Class 3030 Junior
Class 3031 Intermediate
Class 3032 Senior
Class 3033 Advanced

#### Violin - Baroque

Class 3034 Pre-Junior
Class 3035 Junior
Class 3036 Intermediate
Class 3037 Senior
Class 3038 Advanced

#### **Violin - Classical**

Class 3039 Pre-Junior
Class 3040 Junior
Class 3041 Intermediate
Class 3042 Senior
Class 3043 Advanced

#### **Violin - Romantic**

Class 3044 Pre-Junior
Class 3045 Junior
Class 3046 Intermediate
Class 3047 Senior
Class 3048 Advanced

## Violin - Early 20th Century

Class 3049 Pre-Junior
Class 3050 Junior
Class 3051 Intermediate
Class 3052 Senior
Class 3053 Advanced

## Violin - Contemporary (1950-present)

Class 3054 Pre-Junior
Class 3055 Junior
Class 3056 Intermediate
Class 3057 Senior
Class 3058 Advanced

## Violin - Canadian

Class 3059	Pre-Junior
Class 3060	Junior
Class 3061	Intermediate
Class 3062	Senior
Class 3063	Advanced

#### **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction.
- One own choice selection unless otherwise stated.

#### **Violin - Concerto**

## **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Concerto
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry
- Note: Concertos may only be played in Concerto Class, Recital Class and as a List A in Graded Solo Classes

## Violin – One Movement of a Concerto

Class 3070	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3071	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3072	Senior	18 years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3073	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### Violin – Two Movements of a Concerto

Class 3075	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3076	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3077	Senior	18 years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3078	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### <u>Violin – Complete Concerto</u>

Class 3080	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3081	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3082	Senior	18 years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3083	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## Violin - Sonata

### **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Sonata.
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry.

## <u>Violin – One Movement of a Sonata</u>

Class 3085	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3086	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3087	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3088	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### <u>Violin – Two Movements of a Sonata</u>

Class 3090	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3091	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3092	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3093	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## <u>Violin – Complete Sonata</u>

Class 3095	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3096	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3097	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3098	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Violin - String Solo**

**One** Own Choice Selection excluding Baroque, Classical, Romantic, Canadian, Early 20<sup>th</sup> Century or Contemporary

Class 3100	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3101	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3102	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3103	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Violin - Recital Class**

Maximum of three (3) own choice selections not used in any other class.

Class 3105	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3106	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3107	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3108	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Violin - Traditional String Solo**

#### **Additional Information:**

- Two contrasting own choice selections or a medley of not more than three (3) tunes
- Repeats may be observed if essential to the style of the music.
- Note: this class is not eligible for recommendation to the Provincial Festival

Class 3110	Pre-Junior	8 years and under
Class 3111	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3112	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3113	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3114	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Violin - Graded Solo Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM syllabus
- Note: concerti may only be played in concerto classes, recital classes, or as a List A in Graded String Solos

Violin - Preparato	ry	<u>Violin - Grade Seven</u>	
Class 3120	List A	Class 3138	List A
Class 3121	List B	Class 3139	List B
		Class 3140	List C
Violin - Grade One			
Class 3122	List A	Violin - Grade Eigh	<u>nt</u>
Class 3123	List B	Class 3141	List A
		Class 3142	List B
Violin - Grade Two	<u>)</u>	Class 3143	List C
Class 3124	List A	Class 3144	List D
Class 3125	List B		
		Violin - Grade Nine	<u>e</u>
Violin - Grade Thr	<u>ee</u>	Class 3145	List A
Class 3126	List A	Class 3146	List B
Class 3127	List B	Class 3147	List C
Class 3128	List C	Class 3148	List D
Violin - Grade Fou	<u>r</u>	<u>Violin - Grade Ten</u>	
Class 3129	List A	Class 3149	List A
Class 3130	List B	Class 3150	List B
Class 3131	List C	Class 3151	List C
		Class 3152	List D
Violin - Grade Five	2		
Class 3132	List A	Violin - ARCT (Asso	<u>ociate)</u>
Class 3133	List B	Class 3153	List A
Class 3134	List C	Class 3154	List B
		Class 3155	List C
Violin - Grade Six		Class 3156	List D
Class 3135	List A		
Class 3136	List B		
Class 3137	List C		

#### **Violin – Graded Study Classes**

## **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM Syllabus
- This Category will be considered as an eligible class for award purposes and Provincial Festival.

Class 3160	Preparatory	Class 3166	Grade Six
Class 3161	Grade One	Class 3167	Grade Seven
Class 3162	Grade Two	Class 3168	Grade Eight
Class 3163	Grade Three	Class 3169	Grade Nine
Class 3164	Grade Four	Class 3170	Grade Ten
Class 3165	Grade Five	Class 3171	ARCT (Associate)

## **Violin - Solo Sight Reading Classes**

Class 3174	Preparatory
Class 3175	Grade One
Class 3176	Grade Two
Class 3177	Grade Three
Class 3178	Grade Four
Class 3179	Grade Five
Class 3180	Grade Six
Class 3181	Grade Seven
Class 3182	Grade Eight
Class 3183	<b>Grade Nine</b>
Class 3184	Grade Ten
Class 3185	ARCT (Associate)

## **Violin - Solo Quick Study Classes**

0407

Class 3187	Preparatory
Class 3188	Grade One
Class 3189	Grade Two
Class 3190	Grade Three
Class 3191	Grade Four
Class 3192	Grade Five
Class 3193	Grade Six
Class 3194	Grade Seven
Class 3195	Grade Eight
Class 3196	Grade Nine
Class 3197	Grade Ten
Class 3198	ARCT (Associate)

## Additional Information:

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator
- Students should enter at the level at which they are presently studying
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes

#### **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator and given to the contestant 24 hours prior to the performance
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes.

## **Viola Classes**

## **Information applying to ALL Viola Classes**

#### (additional information may be specified for each category below)

- Performers wishing to be eligible for Provincial or National Festivals should read the information at the beginning of the "Strings" syllabus above.
- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase.
- Performers **must not** perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their <u>Local Festival Addendum</u> for information and criteria on awards.
- Performers must enter classes at the grade level at which they are currently studying.

### **Group Taught Viola Solo Classes**

Class 3200	First Year of Study
Class 3202	Under 3 years of Study

#### **Additional Information:**

- Group-taught classes need not name selection on the entry form.
- The piece must be announced by the performer before performance.

#### **Viola Solos with Age Restrictions**

**Class 3228** 

Pre-Junior Viola Solo - 8 Years and Under

Class 3205	6 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3206	6 years and under	
Class 3207	7 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3208	7 years and under	
Class 3209	8 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3210	8 years and under	
Junior Viola So	olo - 11 Years and Under	
Class 3214	9 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3215	9 years and under	
Class 3216	10 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3217	10 years and under	
Class 3218	11 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3219	11 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 2
Intermediate '	<u> Viola Solo - 14 Years and U</u>	<u>nder</u>
Class 3220	12 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 3
Class 3221	13 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 4
Class 3222	14 years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3223	14 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 5
Senior Viola So	olo - 18 Years and Under	
Class 3225	15 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 6
Class 3226	16 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 7
Class 3227	18 Years and under	Under 2 Years of Study

18 Years and under

#### **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction
- One own choice selection unless otherwise stated
- Students may only play in **One** age restriction class

www.peikmfa.ca Syllabus 2025 String Classes - Page 10

Minimum RCM Grade 8

## **Viola - Masterwork Classes**

## **Viola - Unaccompanied Bach**

Class 3230	Junior
Class 3231	Intermediate
Class 3232	Senior
Class 3233	Advanced

## Viola - Baroque

Class 3234	Pre-Junior
Class 3235	Junior
Class 3236	Intermediate
Class 3237	Senior
Class 3238	Advanced

## **Viola - Classical**

Class 3239	Pre-Junior
Class 3240	Junior
Class 3241	Intermediate
Class 3242	Senior
Class 3243	Advanced

## Viola - Romantic

Class 3244	Pre-Junior
Class 3245	Junior
Class 3246	Intermediate
Class 3247	Senior
Class 3248	Advanced

## Viola - Early 20th Century

Class 3249	Pre-Junior
Class 3250	Junior
Class 3251	Intermediate
Class 3252	Senior
Class 3253	Advanced

## Viola - Contemporary (1950-present)

Class 3254	Pre-Junior
Class 3255	Junior
Class 3256	Intermediate
Class 3257	Senior
Class 3258	Advanced

## Viola - Canadian

Class 3259	Pre-Junior
Class 3260	Junior
Class 3261	Intermediate
Class 3262	Senior
Class 3263	Advanced

## **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction.
- One own choice selection unless otherwise stated.

#### Viola - Concerto

#### **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Concerto
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry
- Note: Concertos may only be played in Concerto Class, Recital Class and as a List A in Graded Solo Classes

#### Viola - One Movement of a Concerto

Class 3270	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3271	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3272	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3273	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### Viola - Two Movements of a Concerto

Class 3275	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3276	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3277	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3278	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## Viola - Complete Concerto

Class 3280	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3281	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3282	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3283	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### Viola - Sonata

#### **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Sonata.
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry.

#### Viola - One Movement of a Sonata

Class 3285	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3286	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3287	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3288	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### Viola - Two Movements of a Sonata

Class 3290	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3291	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3292	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3293	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## Viola - Complete Sonata

Class 3295	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3296	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3297	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3298	Advanced	30 years and under

## Viola - String Solo

**One** Own Choice Selection excluding Baroque, Classical, Romantic, Canadian, Early 20<sup>th</sup> Century or Contemporary

Class 3300	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3301	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3302	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3303	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Viola - Recital Class**

Maximum of three (3) Own Choice Selections not used in any other Class

Class 3305	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3306	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3307	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3308	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Viola - Traditional String Solo**

## **Additional Information:**

- Two contrasting own choice selections or a medley of not more than three (3) tunes
- Repeats may be observed if essential to the style of the music

Class 3310	Pre-Junior	8 years and under
Class 3311	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3312	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3313	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3314	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Viola - Graded Solo Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM syllabus
- Note: Concerti may only be played in concerto classes, recital classes, or as a List A in Graded String Solos

Viola - Preparatory	<u>Grade</u>		
Class 3320	List A	Viola - Grade Seven	<u> </u>
Class 3321	List B	Class 3338	List A
		Class 3339	List B
Viola – Grade One		Class 3340	List C
Class 3322	List A		
Class 3323	List B	Viola - Grade Eight	
		Class 3341	List A
Viola - Grade Two		Class 3342	List B
Class 3324	List A	Class 3343	List C
Class 3325	List B	Class 3344	List D
Viola - Grade Three		Viola - Grade Nine	
Class 3326	List A	Class 3345	List A
Class 3327	List B	Class 3346	List B
Class 3328	List C	Class 3347	List C
		Class 3348	List D
Viola - Grade Four			
Class 3329	List A	Viola - Grade Ten	
Class 3330	List B	Class 3349	List A
Class 3331	List C	Class 3350	List B
		Class 3351	List C
Viola – Grade Five		Class 3352	List D
Class 3332	List A		
Class 3333	List B	Viola - ARCT (Associ	ate)
Class 3334	List C	Class 3353	List A
0.000 000 .		Class 3354	List B
Viola – Grade Six		Class 3355	List C
Class 3335	List A	Class 3356	List D
Class 3336	List B		
Class 3337	List C		
C1033 3337	LIJU		

## **Viola - Graded Study Classes**

## **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM Syllabus
- This category will be considered as an eligible class for award purposes and Provincial Festival.

Class 3361	Grade One	Class 3367	Grade Seven
Class 3362	Grade Two	Class 3368	Grade Eight
Class 3363	Grade Three	Class 3369	Grade Nine
Class 3364	Grade Four	Class 3370	Grade Ten
Class 3365	Grade Five	Class 3371	ARCT (Associate)
Class 3366	Grade Six	1	

## **Viola - Solo Sight Reading Classes**

## **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator
- Students should enter at the level at which they are presently studying
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes.

Class 3374	Preparatory
Class 3375	Grade One
Class 3376	Grade Two
Class 3377	Grade Three
Class 3378	Grade Four
Class 3379	Grade Five
Class 3380	Grade Six
Class 3381	Grade Seven
Class 3382	Grade Eight
Class 3383	Grade Nine
Class 3384	Grade Ten
Class 3385	ARCT (Associate)

#### **Viola - Solo Quick Study Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator and given to the contestant 24 hours prior to the performance
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes.

Class 3387	Preparatory
Class 3388	Grade One
Class 3389	Grade Two
Class 3390	Grade Three
Class 3391	Grade Four
Class 3392	Grade Five
Class 3393	Grade Six
Class 3394	Grade Seven
Class 3395	Grade Eight
Class 3396	Grade Nine
Class 3397	Grade Ten
Class 3398	ARCT (Associate)

## **Cello Classes**

#### Information applying to ALL Cello Classes

## (additional information may be specified for each category below)

- Performers wishing to be eligible for Provincial or National Festivals should read the information at the beginning of the "Strings" syllabus above.
- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase.
- Performers **must not** perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.
- Performers must enter classes at the grade level at which they are currently studying.

#### **Group Taught Cello Solo Classes**

Class 3400 First Year of Study

Class 3402 Under Three Years of Study

## **Cello Solos with Age Restrictions**

Pre-Junior Cello	Solo - 8 Years and Under	
Class 3405	6 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3406	6 years and under	
Class 3407	7 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3408	7 years and under	
Class 3409	8 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3410	8 years and under	
Junior Cello Solo	- 11 Years and Under	
Class 3414	9 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3415	9 years and under	
Class 3416	10 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3417	10 years and under	
Class 3418	11 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3419	11 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 2
Intermediate Cel	lo Solo - 14 Years and Unde	<u>er</u>
Class 3420	12 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 3
Class 3421	13 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 4
Class 3422	14 years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3423	14 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 5
Senior Cello Solo	- 18 Years and Under	
Class 3425	15 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 6
Class 3426	16 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 7
Class 3427	18 Years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3428	18 Years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 8

#### **Additional Information:**

- Group-taught classes need not name selection on the entry form.
- The piece must be announced by the performer before performance.

#### **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction.
- Students may only play in One age restriction class.

## **Cello - Masterwork Classes**

## **Cello - Unaccompanied Bach**

Class 3430	Junior
Class 3431	Intermediate
Class 3432	Senior
Class 3433	Advanced

## Cello - Baroque

Class 3434	Pre-Junior
Class 3435	Junior
Class 3436	Intermediate
Class 3437	Senior
Class 3438	Advanced

## **Cello - Classical**

Class 3439	Pre-Junior
Class 3440	Junior
Class 3441	Intermediate
Class 3442	Senior
Class 3443	Advanced

## Cello - Romantic

Class 3444	Pre-Junior
Class 3445	Junior
Class 3446	Intermediate
Class 3447	Senior
Class 3448	Advanced

## Cello - Early 20th Century

Class 3449	Pre-Junior
Class 3450	Junior
Class 3451	Intermediate
Class 3452	Senior
Class 3453	Advanced

## Cello - Contemporary (1950-present)

Class 3454	Pre-Junior
Class 3455	Junior
Class 3456	Intermediate
Class 3457	Senior
Class 3458	Advanced

## <u>Cello – Canadian</u>

Class 3459	Pre-Junior
Class 3460	Junior
Class 3461	Intermediate
Class 3462	Senior
Class 3463	Advanced

#### **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction.
- One own choice selection unless otherwise stated.

## Cello - Concerto

#### **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Concerto
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry
- Note: Concertos may only be played in Concerto Class, Recital Class and as a List A in Graded Solo Classes

#### Cello – One Movement of a Concerto

Class 3470	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3471	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3472	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3473	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## Cello – Two Movements of a Concerto

Class 3475	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3476	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3477	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3478	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### <u>Cello – Complete Concerto</u>

Class 3480	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3481	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3482	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3483	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## Cello - Sonata

#### **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Sonata.
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry.

#### Cello – One movement of a Sonata

Class 3485	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3486	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3487	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3488	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### Cello – Two Movements of a Sonata

Class 3490	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3491	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3492	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3493	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## Cello – Complete Sonata

Class 3495	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3496	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3497	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3498	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Cello - String Solo**

**One** Own Choice Selection Excluding Baroque, Classical, Romantic, Canadian, Early 20<sup>th</sup> Century or Contemporary

Class 3500	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3501	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3502	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3503	Advanced	30 years and under

#### **Cello - Recital Class**

Maximum of three (3) own choice selections not used in any other Class

Class 3505	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3506	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3507	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3508	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Cello - Traditional String Solo**

#### **Additional Information:**

- Two contrasting own choice selections or a medley of not more than three (3) tunes
- Repeats may be observed if essential to the style of the music
- Note: this class is not eligible for recommendation to the Provincial Festival

Class 3510	Pre-Junior	8 years and under
Class 3511	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3512	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3513	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3514	Advanced	30 years and under

## **Cello - Graded Solo Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM syllabus
- Note: Concerti may only be played in concerto classes, recital classes, or as a List A in Graded String Solos

Cello - Preparator	y Grade		
Class 3520	List A	Cello - Grade Seve	<u>:n</u>
Class 3521	List B	Class 3538	List A
		Class 3539	List B
Cello - Grade One		Class 3540	List C
Class 3522	List A		
Class 3523	List B	Cello - Grade Eight	<u>t</u>
		Class 3541	List A
Cello - Grade Two		Class 3542	List B
Class 3524	List A	Class 3543	List C
Class 3525	List B	Class 3544	List D
Cello - Grade Thre	<u>e</u>	Cello - Grade Nine	<u> </u>
Class 3526	List A	Class 3545	List A
Class 3527	List B	Class 3546	List B
Class 3528	List C	Class 3547	List C
		Class 3548	List D
Cello - Grade Four	<u> </u>	Cello - Grade Ten	
Class 3529	List A		
Class 3530	List B	Class 3549	List A
Class 3531	List C	Class 3550	List B
		Class 3551	List C
Cello - Grade Five		Class 3552	List D
Class 3532	List A	Cello - ARCT (Asso	nciatel
Class 3533	List B	Class 3553	List A
Class 3534	List C	Class 3554	List B
		Class 3555	List C
Cello - Grade Six		Class 3556	List D
Class 3535	List A	0.000	2.50
Class 3536	List B		
Class 3537	List C		

## **Cello - Graded Study Classes**

### **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM Syllabus
- This Category will be considered as an eligible class for award purposes and Provincial Festival.

Class 3560	Preparatory	Class 3566	Grade Six	
Class 3561	Grade One	Class 3567	Grade Seven	
Class 3562	Grade Two	Class 3568	Grade Eight	
Class 3563	Grade Three	Class 3569	Grade Nine	
Class 3564	Grade Four	Class 3570	Grade Ten	
Class 3565	Grade Five	Class 3571	ARCT (Associate)	

## **Cello - Solo Sight Reading Classes**

## **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator
- Students should enter at the level at which they are presently studying
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes.

Class 3574	Preparatory
Class 3575	Grade One
Class 3576	Grade Two
Class 3577	Grade Three
Class 3578	Grade Four
Class 3579	Grade Five
Class 3580	Grade Six
Class 3581	Grade Seven
Class 3582	Grade Eight
Class 3583	Grade Nine
Class 3584	Grade Ten
Class 3585	ARCT (Associate)

## Cello - Solo Quick Study Classes

### **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator and given to the contestant 24 hours prior to the performance
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes.

Class 3587	Preparatory
Class 3588	Grade One
Class 3589	Grade Two
Class 3590	Grade Three
Class 3591	Grade Four
Class 3592	Grade Five
Class 3593	Grade Six
Class 3594	Grade Seven
Class 3595	Grade Eight
Class 3596	Grade Nine
Class 3597	Grade Ten
Class 3598	ARCT (Associate)

## **String Bass Classes**

## **Information applying to ALL String Bass Classes**

(additional information may be specified for each category below)

- Performers wishing to be eligible for Provincial or National Festivals should read the information at the beginning of the "Strings" syllabus above.
- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase
- Performers **must not** perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.
- Performers must enter classes at the grade level at which they are currently studying.

#### **Group Taught Bass Solo Classes**

Class 3600 First Year of Study

Class 3602 Under Three Years of Study

#### **Additional Information:**

- Group-taught classes need not name selection on the entry form.
- The piece must be announced by the performer before performance.

#### **Bass Solos with Age Restrictions**

Pre-Junior Bass Solo -	· 8 Years and Under	
Class 3605	6 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3606	6 years and under	
Class 3607	7 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3608	7 years and under	
Class 3609	8 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3610	8 years and under	

#### **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction
- Students may only play in **one** age restriction class

<u>Junior Bass Sol</u>	<u>o - 11 Years</u>	<u>and Under</u>
------------------------	---------------------	------------------

Class 3614	9 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3615	9 years and under	
Class 3616	10 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3617	10 years and under	
Class 3618	11 years and under	First Year of Study
Class 3619	11 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 2

#### Intermediate Bass Solo - 14 Years and Under

Class 3620	12 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 3
Class 3621	13 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 4
Class 3622	14 years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3623	14 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 5

#### Senior Bass Solo - 18 Years and Under

Class 3625	15 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 6
Class 3626	16 years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 7
Class 3627	18 Years and under	Under 2 Years of Study
Class 3628	18 Years and under	Minimum RCM Grade 8

## **String Bass - Masterwork Classes**

## **String Bass - Unaccompanied Bach**

Class 3630	Junior
Class 3631	Intermediate
Class 3632	Senior
Class 3633	Advanced

## **String Bass - Baroque**

Class 3634	Pre-Junior
Class 3635	Junior
Class 3636	Intermediate
Class 3637	Senior
Class 3638	Advanced

#### **String Bass - Classical**

Class 3639	Pre-Junior
Class 3640	Junior
Class 3641	Intermediate
Class 3642	Senior
Class 3643	Advanced

## **String Bass - Romantic**

Class 3644	Pre-Junior
Class 3645	Junior
Class 3646	Intermediate
Class 3647	Senior
Class 3648	Advanced

## **String Bass - Early 20th Century**

Class 3649	Pre-Junior
Class 3650	Junior
Class 3651	Intermediate
Class 3652	Senior
Class 3653	Advanced

## **String Bass - Contemporary (1950-present)**

Class 3654	Pre-Junior
Class 3655	Junior
Class 3656	Intermediate
Class 3657	Senior
Class 3658	Advanced

## **String Bass - Canadian**

Class 3659	Pre-Junior
Class 3660	Junior
Class 3661	Intermediate
Class 3662	Senior
Class 3663	Advanced

## **Additional Information:**

- These classes are open to students who have individual and/or group instruction.
- One own choice selection unless otherwise stated.

## **String Bass - Concerto**

#### **Additional Information:**

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Concerto
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry

String Bass – One M	ovement of a Concerto
---------------------	-----------------------

Class 3670	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3671	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3672	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3673	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## <u>String Bass – Two Movements of a Concerto</u>

Class 3675	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3676	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3677	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3678	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### String Bass - Complete Concerto

Class 3680	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3681	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3682	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3683	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## **String Bass - Sonata**

## Additional Information:

- Own Choice Selection of any Standard String Sonata.
- Extensions to time limits must be approved at time of entry.

## String Bass – One movement of a Sonata

Class 3685	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3686	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3687	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3688	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

#### String Bass – Two movements of a Sonata

Class 3690	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3691	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3692	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3693	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

### String Bass – Complete Sonata

Class 3695	Junior	11 years and under	12 minute time limit
Class 3696	Intermediate	14 years and under	15 minute time limit
Class 3697	Senior	18 Years and under	20 minute time limit
Class 3698	Advanced	30 years and under	25 minute time limit

## **String Bass - String Solo**

**One** Own Choice Selection excluding Baroque, Classical, Romantic, Canadian, Early 20<sup>th</sup> Century or Contemporary

Class 3700	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3701	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3702	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3703	Advanced	30 years and under

## **String Bass - Recital Class**

Maximum of three (3) own choice selections not used in any other class

Class 3705	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3706	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3707	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3708	Advanced	30 years and under

## **String Bass - Traditional String Solo**

## **Additional Information:**

- **Two** contrasting own choice selections or a medley of not more than three (3) tunes
- Repeats may be observed if essential to the style of the music
- and the second of the second o

Class 3/10	Pre-Junior	8 years and under
Class 3711	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3712	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3713	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3714	Advanced	30 years and under

## **String Bass - Graded Solo Classes**

## **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM syllabus
- Note: concerti may only be played in concerto classes, recital classes, or as a List A in Graded String Solos

String Bass - Preparatory	<u>/ Grade</u>	String Bass - Grade Seve	<u>n</u>
Class 3720	List A	Class 3738	List A
Class 3721	List B	Class 3739	List B
		Class 3740	List C
String Bass - Grade One			
Class 3722	List A	String Bass - Grade Eight	<u>.</u>
Class 3723	List B	Class 3741	List A
		Class 3742	List B
String Bass - Grade Two		Class 3743	List C
Class 3724	List A	Class 3744	List D
Class 3725	List B		
		String Bass - Grade Nine	
String Bass - Grade Three	<u>e</u>	Class 3745	List A
Class 3726	List A	Class 3746	List B
Class 3727	List B	Class 3747	List C
Class 3728	List C	Class 3748	List D
String Bass - Grade Four		String Bass - Grade Ten	
Class 3729	List A	Class 3749	List A
Class 3730	List B	Class 3750	List B
Class 3731	List C	Class 3751	List C
		Class 3752	List D
String Bass - Grade Five			
Class 3732	List A	String Bass - ARCT (Asso	ciate)
Class 3733	List B	Class 3753	List A
Class 3734	List C	Class 3754	List B
		Class 3755	List C
String Bass - Grade Six		Class 3756	List D
Class 3735	List A		
Class 3736	List B		
Class 3737	List C		

## **String Bass - Graded Study Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- One own choice selection chosen from the current RCM syllabus
- Note: concerti may only be played in concerto classes, recital classes, or as a List A in Graded String Solos

Class 3760	Preparatory	Class 3766	Grade Six
Class 3761	Grade One	Class 3767	Grade Seven
Class 3762	Grade Two	Class 3768	Grade Eight
Class 3763	Grade Three	Class 3769	Grade Nine
Class 3764	Grade Four	Class 3770	Grade Ten
Class 3765	Grade Five	Class 3771	ARCT (Associate)

## **String Bass - Solo Sight Reading Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator
- Students should enter at the level at which they are presently studying
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes

Class 3774	Preparatory
Class 3775	Grade One
Class 3776	Grade Two
Class 3777	Grade Three
Class 3778	Grade Four
Class 3779	Grade Five
Class 3780	Grade Six
Class 3781	Grade Seven
Class 3782	Grade Eight
Class 3783	Grade Nine
Class 3784	Grade Ten
Class 3785	ARCT (Associate)

## **String Bass - Solo Quick Study Classes**

#### **Additional Information:**

- Music will be chosen by the adjudicator and given to the contestant 24 hours prior to the performance
- A class from this category will <u>not</u> be considered as an eligible class for awards or Provincial / National recommendation purposes.

Class 3787	Preparatory
Class 3788	Grade One
Class 3789	Grade Two
Class 3790	Grade Three
Class 3791	Grade Four
Class 3792	Grade Five
Class 3793	Grade Six
Class 3794	Grade Seven
Class 3795	Grade Eight
Class 3796	Grade Nine
Class 3797	Grade Ten
Class 3798	ARCT (Associate)

### **STRING ENSEMBLES**

## Information applying to ALL String Ensemble Classes

(additional information may be specified for each category below)

- Performers wishing to be eligible for Provincial or National Festivals should read the information at the beginning
  of the "Strings" syllabus above.
- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase.
- Performers must not perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.

#### **String Groups - Duets**

Class 3800	Pre - Junior	8 years and under
Class 3802	Junior Open	11 years and under
Class 3804	Group Taught	first year of study
Class 3806	Group Taught	under 3 years of study
Class 3808	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3810	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3812	Advanced	30 years and under

#### **String Groups – Trios**

Class 3820	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3822	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3824	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3826	Advanced	30 years and under

## **String Groups – Quartet**

Class 3830	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3832	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3834	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 3836	Advanced	30 years and under

## **String Orchestras**

#### **Additional Information:**

- **Two** or three own choice selection(s) which must be named on the entry form.
- The selections, including the name of the composer and the arranger, shall be announced by a member of the orchestra (or the conductor) before the performance.

## **String Orchestra**

Class 3850	Pre - Junior	8 years and under
Class 3851	Junior	11 years and under
Class 3852	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 3853	Senior	18 years and under
Class 3854	Advanced	30 years and under
Class 3855	Community Orchestra	Any age

## **School String Orchestra**

Class 3860	Elementary School (First Year of Instruction) String Orchestra
Class 3861	Elementary School String Orchestra
Class 3862	Intermediate School String Orchestra

## **School Orchestra**

Class 3868	Elementary School Orchestra
Class 3870	Intermediate School Orchestra
Class 3872	Senior High School Orchestra

## **CLASSICAL GUITAR SOLO CLASSES**

## **Information applying to ALL Classical Guitar Classes**

(additional information may be specified for each category below)

- Performers wishing to be eligible for Provincial or National Festivals should read the information at the beginning of the "Strings" syllabus above.
- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase
- Performers must not perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.

#### **Classical Guitar Solo - Renaissance**

Class 4000	Junior	11 years and under
Class 4001	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 4002	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 4003	Advanced	30 years and under

#### **Classical Guitar Solo - Baroque**

Class 4005	Junior	11 years and under
Class 4006	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 4007	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 4008	Advanced	30 years and under

#### **Classical Guitar Solo - Classical**

Class 4010	Junior	11 years and under
Class 4011	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 4012	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 4013	Advanced	30 years and under

#### **Classical Guitar Solo - Romantic**

Class 4015	Junior	11 years and under
Class 4016	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 4017	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 4018	Advanced	30 years and under

## Classical Guitar Solo - Early 20<sup>th</sup> Century (1900 – 1949)

Class 4020	Junior	11 years and under
Class 4021	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 4022	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 4023	Advanced	30 years and under

#### Classical Guitar Solo - Contemporary (1950 - Present)

Class 4025	Junior	11 years and under
Class 4026	Intermediate	14 years and under
Class 4027	Senior	18 Years and under
Class 4028	Advanced	30 years and under

## **UKULELE CLASSES**

## <u>Information applying to ALL Ukulele Classes</u>

## (additional information may be specified for each category below)

- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- **One** own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase

- Performers **must not** perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.
- Note: there are no age restrictions in the Ukulele category

Class 4300	Ukulele Picking Solo	Under <b>Two</b> Years of Instruction
Class 4301	Ukulele Picking Solo	Under Four Years of Instruction
Class 4310	Ukulele Strumming and Singing Group	
Class 4320	Community Ukulele Ensemble	

## **HARP CLASSES**

## **Information applying to ALL Harp Classes**

## (additional information may be specified for each category below)

- May be entered competitively or non-competitively.
- One own choice selection, unless specified otherwise (for example, recital classes).
- Repertoire must be named on the entry form.
- Performers must provide the adjudicator with a copy of the music.
- No photocopied music is allowed at this Festival. E-printed music must have proof of purchase
- Performers must not perform the same selection more than once.
- Please time repertoire carefully and round UP to the nearest minute to specify on entry form
- Performers should refer to their Local Festival Addendum for information and criteria on awards.
- Note: there are no age restrictions in the Harp category

Class 4400	Harp Solo List A	RCM Grade 2
Class 4401	Harp Solo List B	RCM Grade 2
Class 4402	Harp Solo List A	RCM Grade 4
Class 4403	Harp Solo List B	RCM Grade 4
Class 4404	Harp Solo List A	RCM Grade 6
Class 4405	Harp Solo List B	RCM Grade 6
Class 4406	Harp Solo	Open
Class 4410	Harp Small Ensemble	3 To 6 Harps (10 minute time limit)